CHIP MEETING MINUTES

DATE: JUNE 27th, 2013 at 10:00 A.M.

LOCATION: Mills-Peninsula Hospital

PRESENT:

El Camino Los Gatos Health Library (Mike Liddicoat)
Herrick Health Sciences Library (Laurie Bagley)
Mills-Peninsula Health Services (Debbie Martin)
Milton J. Chatton Medical Library (Hella Bluhm-Stieber)
Milton J. Chatton Medical Library (Connie Kwan)
O'Connor Hospital Medical Library (Suzie Bahmanyar)
Palo Alto Medical Foundation Physician Library (Geri Bodeker)
Valley Care Health Library (Margaret Hsieh)

- 1) CHIP Members introduced themselves.
- **2) Approval of Minutes** from February 2013 meeting: After reviewing the minutes, members voted approval without any changes.
- 3) OVID RESOURCES PRESENTATION: Thomas McGeough - Regional Sales Manager & Mike Knee – Western Sales Director

Mr. McGeough & Mr. Knee reviewed the content and benefits of Ovid Products including: Journals @ Ovid, Books @ Ovid, and the Joanna Briggs Institute EBP Resources on Ovid.

Books @ Ovid:

Over 3000 titles are now available from major publishers including: American Nurses Association, LWW Nature, Sage, Springer, and Wiley-Blackwell. Marc records may be downloaded for these books and users can seamlessly access external content via A to Z list and Link Solver. Users can simultaneously search books, journals, & databases. Books may be purchased individually, or on a subscription basis. Collections are also available and include Doody's Premier Titles Collection.

Consortial deals are welcomed. CHIP members could select whatever book titles individual libraries need and receive a discount based on the total order received. Ovid

would apply the discount based on the entire CHIP Group order; however they would bill each library separately.

Journals @ Ovid:

This database provides access to 100% searchable full text journals with no embargoes. Marc records may be downloaded for these journals. Users have access to all Abstracts & Tables of Content for each journal in the Journals @ Ovid database. E-TOCs can be delivered via RSS feed or email. Purchasing specific titles or focused collections are available.

Consortial deals are welcomed. CHIP members could select whatever journal titles individual libraries need and receive a discount based on the total order received. Ovid would apply the discount based on the entire CHIP Group order; however they would bill each library separately.

JBI Database:

This is a focused collection of evidenced-based resources that can be employed in point of care decision making, as a patient education device, as a tool to develop evidenced-based polices & procedures, and as a QA product. The database includes evidence summaries, recommended practices, consumer information sheets, and additional information.

OVID MD:

This product incorporates evidenced-based guidelines, books, and journals in one database suitable for physicians & nurses. With a subscription, UpToDate may be incorporated into the product. AccessMedicine can also be linked. Cochrane within Ebsco cannot be utilized via this database.

Searches may be focused as needed (review articles, diagnosis, treatment, screening, and prognosis). CME credit is available for physicians using the product to research clinical topics.

Search results can easily be exported into PowerPoint for presentation development.

Ovid has contacted the CMO at Good Samaritan Hospital San Jose, to discuss the potential viability of this product at that institution.

4) Member Discussion:

The importance of having available materials in print for times when the computer systems are not available was discussed by Valley Medical Center Librarians. They always maintain a print reference collection. This is also important for JCAHO inspections. When the internet is not available physicians would have to consult print resources or colleagues. Librarians discussed various methods for making the most current edition of a book so it could be readily identified. Ms. Bahmanyar was told by a

surveyor that books older than 2010 were too old. This seemed unreasonable to members as the timing of new editions is variable and our budgets prevent us from purchasing an item each time it is published.

Changes in Health Care Insurance and The Affordable Care Act were discussed. Many consumers are probably unaware of how these changes will be implemented. Health Library Patrons may be unfamiliar with the process needed to acquire insurance and obtain care under the new law. Ms. Hsieh suggested an Institute of Medicine site librarians might use to help consumers answer these questions: Let's Ask 4: Questions for Consumers and Providers about Health Insurance available on the web at: http://www.iom.edu/Global/Perspectives/2013/LetsAsk4.aspx

Another useful paper on this topic sponsored by The Institute of Medicine is: Helping Consumers Understand & Use Health Insurance In 2014 by Kavita Patel. This resource is available on the web at:

http://iom.edu/Global/Perspectives/2013/HelpingConsumersUnderstandandUseHealthInsurance.aspx

Members noted changes at the Kaiser Libraries. Kaiser encouraged librarians at 13 local libraries to retire early with severance packages. Six librarians have accepted this offer. Two Kaiser Librarians have switched location. Ms. Elaine Barnes is now at Kaiser Santa Clara and Ms. Beverly Mcleod is now at Kaiser Antioch. Kaiser might eventually like to centralize their library services.

Ms. Suzie Bahmanyar reported on the status of the Daughters of Chairty Libraries (O'Connor Hospital Library & Seaton Hospital Library). Both hospitals are trying to join the Acension Healthcare System. At present the hospitals are in negotiations and the outcome has not been decided as yet. Joining the Ascension Healthcare group would be a positive financial move for O'Connor and Seaton Hospitals. Such a move would be beneficial for both libraries.

Ms. Gerri Bodeker commented on the viability of the pay per view in OVID MD to retrieve needed journal articles. In addition to the content contained in OVID MD, this product will retrieve journals from Access Medicine. Using the product in this fashion could help facilitate Docline requests and provide information for collection development on which journals receive the greatest useage.

Ms. Susie Bahmanyar discussed the reaction of her physicians to ClinicalKey. The product requires registration for offsite use but it has been extremely popular with O'Connor Physicians. Videos are available without censorship and the product contains more than MDConsult. Cost for ClinicalKey is around 35K. ClinicalKey does not presently have an Ask The Librarian function or a way to order articles through the librarian which Ms. Bodeker feels significantly limits its utility at PAMF. If you already own UpToDate then you can use a link resolver and use UpToDate with OVID MD. This might be a less expensive alternative. OVID MD does not interface with the EPIC EMR

System. Alta Bates experienced this issue. The Alta Bates physicians wanted UpToDate consequently it was purchased separately through Medical Staff Funds.

Local Library Update:

INSTITUTION	STATUS	PERSONNEL	CONTACT
DOMINICAN	OPEN	UNKNOWN	UNKNOWN
GOOD SAM SJ	OPEN	NONE	NONE
NATIVIDAD	OPEN	UNKNOWN	UNKNOWN
REGIONAL SJ MED	UNKNOWN	UNKNOWN	UNKNOWN
LIBRARY			
REGIONAL SJ	ONLINE	NONE	UNKNOWN
CONSUMER			
LIBRARY			
SEQUOIA HOSP	OPEN	ANOTHER DIGNITY	UNKNOWN
		LIBRARIAN	
WASHINGTON	OPEN	NON-LIBRARIAN	MS. HERNANDEZ

Ms. Candace Ford retired from the Valley Health Library. She continues to manage Planetree which is doing well in the new location at the Cupertino Library.

Several topics were discussed for future meetings including: Open Access & Predatory Publishers, OCLC World Management Services, and a demonstration of Jama Evidence by Mr. Daniel Burke.

NEXT MEETING TOPIC:

SPEAKER: Ms. Nancy Firchow

TOPIC: Reinventing/Retooling Medical Librarians

NEXT MEETING DATE: Thursday October 3rd.2013 at 10 A.M.

NEXT MEETING LOCATION: PAMF PALO ALTO CAMPUS